
     
MEETING NOTICE  

March 4, 2025 
 

TO: Members, Joint Committee on Printing    
FROM: Bryan Steil, Chairman, Committee on House Administration 
SUBJECT: Organizational Meeting of the Joint Committee on Printing 
 
On Tuesday, March 11, 2025, at 2:00 p.m. ET, the Joint Committee on Printing will hold its 
organizational meeting for the 119th Congress. The meeting will convene in S-219 in the U.S. 
Capitol. 
The Joint Committee will consider the following: 

• Designation of Chair and Vice Chair. 
• Proposed Committee Rules for the 119th Congress.  
• Other business as necessary. 

If you have any questions, please contact Joint Committee Staff at (202)225-8281 or 
Kristen.Monterroso@mail.house.gov. For press inquiries, please contact Grace White at 
Grace.White@mail.house.gov. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



     
MEETING NOTICE  

March 4, 2025 
 

TO: Members, Joint Committee of Congress on the Library    
FROM: Bryan Steil, Chairman, Committee on House Administration 
SUBJECT: Organizational Meeting of the Joint Committee on the Library 
 
On Tuesday, March 11, 2025, at 2:15 p.m. ET, the Joint Committee on Printing will hold its 
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

 
 

 


